

Enver Creek Dry Grad

26, February, 2020 / 6:30 PM / LIBRARY

Meeting called to order at 6:38 pm

ATTENDEES

Paul Virgo, Douglas Gubbe, Ahu Gubbe, Reshmi Childs, Maryann Hogan, Bal Jhauj-Gill, Gurbir Sandhu and Hardip Johal

Approval of agenda - Reshmi Childs and Ahu Gubbe

Approval of minutes - Paul Virgo and Ahu Gubbe

AGENDA

Last Meeting Follow-up :

- ★ Is there any new information about a different, cost effective, venue for our next pub night (May 15/16 or May 22/23)
- ★ Any follow up on our chosen date (April 19th, is this still a good date) for our next clothing and bottle drive
- ★ Has an email been sent to Party City asking if they would donate a bouncy castle for our bottle drive
- ★ Has the Hypnotist's deposit been sent
- ★ Our last early bird ticket sale is Friday, March 6th

New Business :

- ★ A sub-committee needs to be created to make decisions about decorations. Doug and Ahu have volunteered to be in charge of this (thank you), but more volunteers are required
- ★ Volunteers for our last early bird ticket sale Friday March 6th are needed

- ★ Are we still hoping to set up a meeting with graduates and parents and if so what date are we proposing to Mr. Kilpatrick
- ★ Are we looking into getting permission for a pasta night (as well as looking into if this is even possible)
- ★ How many early bird tickets have been sold so far
- ★ Does anyone have any new donations or ideas of places to reach out for donations for our next Pub Night
- ★ We need to decide on a location for our May pub night
- ★ It was proposed that we get a bank printout to see where we are at budget wise. How much money we actually have and break it down into categories of what we need.

Notes :

- ★ Ahu has asked us to attend the regular PAC meeting on Monday evening so we can have more Dry Grad presence and ask questions we need answered
- ★ The proposed grad/parent meeting for Feb 28, 2020 was cancelled due to short notice
- ★ The grad assembly last week seemed to push an agenda on the graduates and the presentation from party city was very poorly put together and sent last minute, so the outcome was not what we were hoping
- ★ The senior dance ended badly with a fire extinguisher going off, then the arrival of the fire department and all students being sent home

Next meeting March 04, 2020 at 6:30pm in library

NEXT MEETING AGENDA

- Donations, donation, donations
- Decoration sub-committee
- Pub Night
- bottle/clothing drive #2
- Early bird ticket sale total

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm
